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Denise Tax (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 22 August 2019 4:17 PM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto); Joel Goh; SUR

Subject: RE: PREVAILING MARKET VALUE FOR SKP1070B (DM19H002235-JG) DOA:
13/08/2019

Dear Joel,

The market value for SKP 1070B is $47K(est) as at Aug 2019

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 21 August 2019 6:32 PM

To: Joel Goh <joel.goh@egqinsurance.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: PREVAILING MARKET VALUE FOR SKP1070B (DM19H002235-)G) DOA: 13/08/2019

Dear Joel,

Thank you for your email.

By copy to SUR dept.
For your immediate action please.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Joel Goh <joel.goh@eqinsurance.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 21 August, 2019 3:29 PM

To: claims@ajaxinspection.com; aasschee@singnet.com.sg; jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; mi@aispl.com.sg;
Survey@jpknights.com; admin <admin@Ibs-auto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; 'edward cho'
<edwardchowl@yahoo.com>; Information aapl <info@aaplpro.com>; Kelvin Teo ( KAAS ) <kelvinteo@kaas.com.sg>;
Terrence Hong <terrenceang@kaas.com.sg>; Infiniti CN <infinitiappraisal.cn@gmail.com>

Subject: PREVAILING MARKET VALUE FOR SKP1070B (DM19H002235-JG) DOA: 13/08/2019

Dear all,

Please advise the prevailing market value of SKP1070B as at 13/08/2019 asap.
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Denise Tax (LKKAuto)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 21 August 2019 6:32 PM

To: Joel Goh; SUR

Subject: RE: PREVAILING MARKET VALUE FOR SKP1070B (DM19HQ02235-JG) DOA:
13/08/2019

Attachments: SKP10708B (13.08.19).pdf; DM19HO02235 - COE REBATE (21.08.19).pdf

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
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Joel Goh <joel.goh@eginsurance.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 21 August, 2019 3:29 PM

To: claims@ajaxinspection.com; aasschee @singnet.com.sg; jimmy.lee @priorityservices.sg; mi@aispl.com.sg;
Survey@jpknights.com; admin <admin@Ibs-auto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@|kkauto.com>; 'edward cho'
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

Joel Goh

Executive | Claims
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PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |ID Type:

Owner |D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PAREF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 21 Aug 2019

OK

Singapore NRIC
653C

SKP1070B

No

21 Aug 2019
CITROEN

C4 1.61 EHDI EGS
Black

2013
10JBFU0003208
VF7NC9HD8DY516799
84.0 kW (112 bhp)
$23,845.00

14 Aug 2014

14 Aug 2014

0

$10,383.00

Yes
13 Aug 2024
$7.268.00

13 Aug 2024

A-Carup to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$64,600.00

$32,161.00

$39,429.00

47K
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